
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 504 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 3001

Date of Construction:

c. 1911

Historic Name:

Petzold, Richard, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Hip / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 6/1 and 8/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Craftsman window boxes at northwest second story corner removed; metal roof trim removed; rock 
wall constructed, 1986

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 21 N Longitude: 122 36 24 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Craftsman / American Foursquare

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? Yes

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This large two story house sits under a hip roof with a hipped dormer on the north side.  A porch runs across most of the north façade under a hip 
roof, and the east side features two cantilevered rectangular bays under shallow hip roofs.  All of the hips feature deep open eaves with exposed 
scroll cut rafter tails.  The porch hip is supported by a pair of large square columns set on the solid balustrade that encircles the porch.  The 
balustrade is clad with wood shingles, as is the second floor level of the house.  The first floor is clad with horizontal lap siding above the fully 
developed water table.  A rectangular bay is cantilevered out from the northwest corner of the house at the second floor level.  The windows in 
the house are primarily 6/1 or 8/1 double-hung wood sash with board surrounds.  A string course encircles the house at the level of the second 
floor window sills.  Two large brick chimneys are present on the house, one on the west wall and one near the southeast corner of the house.

Statement of Significance:

The Petzold House is significant to the McLoughlin Historic District as well as Clackamas County, as the best preserved example of a Craftsman-
styled American Foursquare house. As such, it represents an architectural transition, both in style and in the career of Clackamas County's 
highly skilled carpenter-builders and inventors, Charles and Henry Vonderahe. The features which originally distinguished the Petzold House are 
virtually intact. This spacious residence was built in 1911 for Richard Petzold, a well-known Oregon City businessman who operated a meat 
market and owned considerable property in downtown Oregon City. Petzold, also a charter member of Zion Lutheran Church and a city 
councilman from 1920 to 1922, lived in the house with his family from 1911 until his death in 1936. His heirs owned the house until 1982, when it 
was sold to the present owner.  During the 1960s the house was occupied by Joseph and Erna Aldrich.  The Petzold House was placed on the 
National Register of Historic Places in 1985.
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Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction
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